Committee Agenda

Epping Forest
District Council

Licensing Sub-Committee

Thur

sday, 12th January, 2006

Place: Civic Offices, High Street, Epping

Room: Council Chamber

Time: 10.00 am

Democratic Services A Hendry (Direct Line 01992 - 56 4246)

Officer Email: ahendry@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Members:

Councillors F Maclaine, Mrs M McEwen, R Morgan and Mrs P K Rush
PLEASE NOTE THE START TIME OF THE MEETING

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

Under the terms of reference for the Licensing Committee each Sub-Committee is
required to elect a Chairman on an ad hoc basis for the duration of the meeting.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

(Head of Research and Demaocratic Services) To declare interests in any item on this
agenda.

PROCEDURE FOR THE CONDUCT OF BUSINESS (Pages 5 - 10)

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

To consider whether, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the
public and press should be excluded from the meeting for the items of business set

out below on grounds that they will involve the likely disclosure of exempt information
as defined in the paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act indicated:

Agenda Iltem No Subject Exempt Information
Paragraph Number




Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 12 January 2006

Nil Nil Nil

To resolve that the press and public be excluded from the meeting during the
consideration of the following items which are confidential under Section 100(A)(2) of
the Local Government Act 1972:

Agenda ltem No Subject
Nil Nil

Paragraph 9 of the Council Procedure Rules contained in the Constitution require:

D) All business of the Council requiring to be transacted in the presence of the
press and public to be completed by 10.00 p.m. at the latest.

2) At the time appointed under (1) above, the Chairman shall permit the
completion of debate on any item still under consideration, and at his or her
discretion, any other remaining business whereupon the Council shall proceed
to exclude the public and press.

3 Any public business remaining to be dealt with shall be deferred until after the
completion of the private part of the meeting, including items submitted for
report rather than decision.

Background Papers: Paragraph 8 of the Access to Information Procedure Rules of

the Constitution define background papers as being documents relating to the subject

matter of the report which in the Proper Officer's opinion:

(a) disclose any facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the
report is based; and

(b) have been relied on to a material extent in preparing the report does not
include published works or those which disclose exempt or confidential
information (as defined in Rule 10) and in respect of executive reports, the
advice of any political advisor.

Inspection of background papers may be arranged by contacting the officer

responsible for the item.

6. LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION - PREMISES LICENCES (Pages 11 - 22)

Decision Required:

To consider the application for ‘Favorite Chicken and Ribs’, 184 High
Street, Epping, Essex.

(Head of Environmental Services) The application is attached. Representations have
been received from the responsible authorities for Planning and Essex Police.

7. LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION - PREMISES LICENCE (Pages 23 - 46)

Decision Required:



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 12 January 2006

To consider the application for the Kings Oak Public House, High Beech,
Loughton.

(Head of Environmental Services) The application is attached. Representations have
been received from the responsible authorities for Planning, Environmental Protection
and Essex Police.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

PART 3(2) - RESPONSIBILITY
FOR COUNCIL FUNCTIONS

LICENSING COMMITTEE — TERMS OF REFERENCE

Q) The full Committee shall comprise 11 Councillors appointed by the Council at
its annual meeting, including a Chairman and Vice-Chairman.

(2) For the functions set out in Annex 1, and the legislation listed in Annex 2, a
Sub-Committee consisting of no more than any three Councillors drawn, in
alphabetical order, from the members of the full Committee shall be formed. Any
such Sub-Committee shall elect a Chairman on an ad-hoc basis.

3 For the transaction of business at full Committee meetings, the quorum shall
be a minimum of five Committee members save that no business shall be transacted
unless either the Chairman or Vice-Chairman of the Committee is present.

4) The Committee and Sub-Committees shall have full authority to hear and
determine licensing applications.

(5) The Committee and Sub-Committees shall be further empowered to
determine appeals made against the decisions of the Head of Environmental
Services taken under delegated authority on licensing applications.

(6) The Committee shall at all times carry out its duties solely within the policy
from time to time determined by the Council and shall conduct its proceedings in
accordance with the requirements set out in Annex 3 (Conduct of Business by
Licensing Committee and Sub-Committees).

(7 The Licensing Committee shall take no part in the production or revision of

the statement of licensing policy made under Section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003,
however, they may determine policy under the legislation listed in Annex 3.

Page 5



PART 3(2) - RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FUNCTIONS
LICENSING COMMITTEE

Licensing Act 2003 — LIST OF FUNCTIONS AND DELEGATED AUTHORITY

Matter to be dealt with

Full

Committee

Sub Committee

Officers

Application for personal
licence

If a police objection

If no objection made

Application for personal
licence with unspent
convictions

All cases

Application for premises
licence/club premises
certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application for provisional
statement

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application to vary
premises licence/club
premises certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application to vary
designated premises
supervisor

If a police objection

All other cases

Request to be removed as
designated premises
supervisor

All cases

Application for transfer of
premises licence

If a police objection

All other cases

Applications for interim
Authorities

If a police objection

All other cases

Application to review
premises licence/club
premises certificate

All cases

Decision on whether a
complaint is irrelevant
frivolous vexatious etc

All cases

Decision to object when
local authority is a
consultee and not the
relevant authority
considering the application

All cases

Determination of a police
objection to a temporary
event notice

All cases

All policy matters except
the formulation of the
statement of licensing

policy

All cases

Page 6




PART 3(2) - RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FUNCTIONS
LICENSING COMMITTEE

LIST OF STATUTORY POWERS

Those functions pertaining to licensing and registration and permits and consents contained
in the following legislation and any regulations, orders, byelaws or other subsidiary
legislation made under the above Acts:

Animal Boarding Establishments Act 1963
Breeding & Sale of Dogs (Welfare) Act 1999
Breeding of Dogs Act 1973

Breeding of Dogs Act 1991

Caravan Sites & Control of Development Act 1960
Caravan Sites Act 1968

Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976

Game Licences Act 1860

Gaming Act 1968

Guard Dogs Act 1975

House to House Collections Act 1939

Licensing Act 2003

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Lotteries & Amusements Act 1976

Pet Animals Acts 1951 & 1981

Riding Establishments Acts 1964 & 1970

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 1964

The Game Act 1831

Town Police Clauses Act 1847

Town Police Clauses Act 1889

Zoo Licensing Act 1981

Page 7



Part 3(2) — Responsibility for Functions

PART A — CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY LICENSING COMMITTEE AND
SUB-COMMITTEES

All references to committee in this annex shall be taken to infer a reference to the
associated sub-committees.

1.

11

1.2

1.3

2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

General Conduct

All hearings of the Licensing Committee under the Licensing Act 2003, are to be held
in accordance with the Personal Licences, Hearings, Premises Licences and Club
Premises Certificates, and Licensing Register Regulations, made under the
Licensing Act 2003.

The Council’'s Constitution shall regulate the conduct of and debate at meetings.

In the case of hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, the Committee shall only
consider those matters relevant to the licensing objectives as set out in the Licensing
Act 2003 and the statement of licensing policy adopted by the Council.

Declarations of Interest

Members of the Committee are subject to the Council’s Code of Conduct and to
advice from the Standard Board for England, details of which will be provided to
those members.

Participation in the Hearing

Debate shall be restricted to members of the Licensing Committee. Where a local
ward member, not being a member of the Committee, wishes to participate in the
hearing, they may do so only with the permission of the Chairman and their
participation shall be subject to the same rules as are applied to any other witnesses
to the application.

In hearings other than those under the Licensing Act 2003, where a ward member is
a member of the Committee, and wishes to object to the application, the member
shall give 14 days’ notice of their intention, and shall play no part in the decision-
making process of the Committee. In hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, those
named as responsible authorities and interested parties in the Act may only make
representations within the time limits set out in the relevant statutory provisions.

All persons participating in the hearing shall be made aware of the limitations or
scope of statements that will be acceptable and, in particular, that statements should
be factual or a fair statement on a matter of public interest.

Attendance of the Public

The Council's Constitution and relevant statutory provisions relating to the admission
or exclusion of the public shall apply to all meetings of the Licensing Committee.

Page 8



5.1

6.1

Natural Justice

There are two elements to natural justice:

(@)
(i)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(V)

(b)

(ii)

Fairness

All persons affected by the decision or in the case of matters associated with
the Licensing Act 2003, those named as responsible authorities and
interested parties in the Act, will be allowed a hearing before a decision is
made.

Only objectors who can show clearly that they are affected by a decision shall
be afforded the right to be heard or, in the case of hearings under the
Licensing Act 2003, only those named in the Act as responsible authorities or
interested parties.

All information shall be made available, where possible in advance, to the
applicant and the Committee.

All members of the Committee shall be present throughout the hearing of a
particular application. Where a member arrives late or leaves during a
hearing of a particular application, that member shall play no part in the
decision-making process. Where an application is adjourned it shall be
continued by the same members only, and no others.

The Committee shall have discretion in respect of ‘late’ objections. Such
objections shall be clearly marked on the agenda as such and the Committee
shall decide on their acceptability. The applicant shall be advised of any late
objections. In the case of representations made in relation to the Licensing
Act 2003 applications, these shall only be accepted in accordance with the
relevant statutory provisions.

Prevention of Bias

The rules on the declarations of interest shall be firmly applied.

If the Committee moves into private session to consider its decision, it shall
be accompanied only by its advising officers, none of whom shall have taken

a substantive part in the hearing, and shall play no substantive part in the
decision-making process.

General Procedures for Hearings

The following procedural requirements shall be followed at all times:

(@)
(b)

There shall be no recommendation from officers on the agenda,;

The Committee shall be supplied with copies of all relevant documentation
and the process and order of procedure shall be as follows:

0] The Chairman will open the meeting and introduce persons as
appropriate asking applicants and representatives to identify
themselves.

(i) The Chairman will outline the procedure to be followed.

Page 9



(iii)
(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

The Lead Officer will outline the matter in hand.

The applicant or representative will present his/her case, with or
without witnesses, and be questioned by members or any
objectors/persons making representations present.

Any objectors/persons making representations may then present their
objections/representation, with or without withesses, and be
questioned by members or the applicant/s or their representative.

The objectors/persons making representations may make a final
statement (without introducing new issues).

Finally, the applicant has the right to make a final statement (without
introducing new issues).

All evidence/disclosures are to be made in the presence of all
persons, unless someone voluntarily excuses themselves from the
proceedings.

Committee members shall restrict themselves to questions and not
discussion or comment.

The applicant, objectors/persons making representations shall be
allowed to ask officers questions of a technical/factual nature at any
time during the proceedings.

An adjournment should be granted where to do otherwise would deny
a fair hearing.

The Committee may resolve to decide upon the application in private
session, however, if it becomes necessary to recall anyone for
additional information, everyone shall be invited to return to the
Hearing.

The decision shall be given in the presence of all parties that wish to
be present and confirmed in writing as soon as possible thereafter. If
legal advice is given to members this advice will be repeated in
summary form.

Page 10



Agenda Item 6

Vo,

S S

/e
-
a4

‘e
Vi

Page 11



=SS

Epping Forest District Council ‘quﬁ,wm
j oo

AL BERVIGES
~4. 16 NOV 2005

e - - o

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST{:

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

: s

I\We K M'Wﬂwﬁﬂ rm.'%ggm:»ly for a premises licence under section 17 of
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises)

and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in

accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
I8l iMG1 STREET
EPPI~G
ESS =

Post town E Py i~y | Postcode . . o 4P
Telephone number at premises (if any) | 01992 532723 F3 |
Mon-domestic rateable value of premises | £19 2L - SO l

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick ¥ yes

a) an individual or individuals* (V] please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual*

i. as alimited company B please complete section (B)

ii. as a partnership please complete section (B)

iii. as an unincorporated association or O please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) O please complete section (B)

€) a recognised club O please complete section (B)
d} a charity O please complete section (B)

Page 12



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [ please complete section (B)

f) a health service body [] please complete section (B)
E) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the O please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital
h) the chief officer of police of a police force O please complete section (B)

in England and Wales

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick ¥ yes
- | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business (]
which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or
= | am making the application pursuant to a
o  statutory function or

O
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr MrsD Miss [:] MSD Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names
VH TIHsSoD oy | [ wo~earssoamenn1y |

Please tick
¥ yes

I am 18 years old or over
Y

Current postal
address if
different from
premises address

Post Town | L | Postcode |

Daytime contact telephone number { OVvG 92 537 27 |

E-mail address

(optional) l I
2

Page 13



Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month _ Year
When do you want the premises licence to start? EH-TTI11 140 16 K]
Day Month  Year
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, [ I I I I I I I ]
when do you want it to end?

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend. '

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)
CRlev> CQprciecd TP Puin=) SHoP/2¢3Tunm~ T 15Ty SCoTid g
CAFOrCUTY O - TG e Ttz Lafiy Tivd- PPyt P27 oe
FLAT wiclr & Be~ée HELn D3 Er3196~Cs

Page 14



What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act

2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

j) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box })

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick ¥ yes

00000000

ooa0

Page 15



L

Late night
refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start Finish

Will the provision of late night refreshment Indoors )l
take place indoors or outdoors or both — pl Sutd
tick [Y] (please read guidance note 2) utdoors

Both

Mon 1231|0300 14

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue |22.004 03 0011

28-ge) | @3 ook

Wed . . | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
123 '0¢)2| O2 )4 | refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
- o C
T
U 22000 |02- a5
Fri MNon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note

Sat |22 cop| 2 po ¥

5) Wi

Sun

22-00p | Q2 O

M

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6

wa
Will the sale of alcohol be for On the premises /

(please read guidance note 7)

consumption (Please tick box Y) Off the prer?/

Day | Start | Finish Both 7
Mon State any seasonal variations for the su ‘of alcohol _(please read
guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed
Thur MNon-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
cohol at different times to those listed in the column
lease list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat

12

Page 16




Sun

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

BRGSO POTIZY DORTIRISETDIY e eeeeeee e

MName..

Address....! Bl I STRECET -
EPFIAD. ESECH

CTimibe L9 @

Postcode..........

Personal Licence number(if known) 0N S S

Issuing licensing authority (if known)............

N

Please highﬁght any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

Oy SERM NG FI2i > et Cps  E RETATE Beaudeelrs )i
o AT DRI S

O

Hours premises are State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public HosE

Standard timings (please
read guidance note 6}
Day | Start Finish

Mon | y1.oon| €3 00 19

Tite 1con| 3 - 0oy

Wed Wacr 2 Qe )

MNon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to
be open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur oo | o2 19 column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
fatlid
Fri

iroer | C3-po)r)

Sat | ,,.o0n | 03 oon

sun | rpor | pz - Dot

13

Page 17



P

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General — all four licensing objectives (b.c.d.e) (please read guidance note 9)

Z pove P Trosea Py TES G JROMBECS FeRr SISy Gropd
oty W7y PRACRATICS 2 Ot wWirDkS T DL CRNC- e
Ti2Ee Coun S InA O FECTIVES

i D e T

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
= L ETeIEATY 1> ey i & T L=

cCTVY

c) Public safety
ce TV IS Tpesea

For.  SRETY 2 PRETC<Trors -

d) The prevention of public nuisance

APPROP2IOFE J2inS 2 DiSPIEot FE bsTo, Lirices <

PLce

e) The protection of children from harm

NS

14

Page 18



Please tick ¥ yes

= | have made or enclosed payment of the fee 1
= I have enclosed the plan of the premises -4
= | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable |
= | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises o]
supervisor, if applicable
= |l understand that | must now advertise my application =
= |l understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will ]
be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance note
11) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

sere 4~ AT Jewe Y

Date........1.! /f’ j[.?_‘;

Capacity

Qeonce /L esmses:

For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (please read guidance note12) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date.....

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

15

Page 19




Date: 07 December 2005
Our Ref: WK/200346782

Your Ref:

Mr Kanagasabapathy
Favorite Chicken & Ribs
184 High Street

Epping

Essex

Edward Davis (01992) 564082
email:edavis @ eppingforestdc.gov.uk
Dear Sir or Madam:

Licensing Act 2003
Favorite Chicken & Ribs, 184 High Street, Epping Essex

On behalf of the Council’s Environmental Protection Team (Pollution Control), | confirm receipt
of a copy of your application dated 11" November 2005 that | received on 17" November 2005
regarding the above mentioned property.

| have made no representation to the Council’'s Licensing Section with regard to the Licensing
objective — Prevention of Public nuisance.

If you would like to discuss the matter or have any written comments, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours faithfully

Edward Davis
Environmental Health Technical Officer

c.c. Mrs K Tuckey — Licensing Section

Page 20



To: Consumer Protection Team - FAO Kim Tuckey /

Jim Nolan-
From: Planning Services - John Evans
Date: 6/12/2005
Your ref: A _“ =
e e Epping Forest
Ourref:  PL/4443/JE 4070 nos :

District Council

i L
B

A kvt s o

RE: Favourite Fried Chicken, 184 High Street, Epping

I refer to the above application which was received by Planning Services as a Responsible
Authority on 17/11/2005.

The application seeks for this hot food take away shop to open and serve late night refreshment
from 11:00 to 03:00 every day.

The premises are situated on in Epping town centre close to other shops and services.
Conclusion: The planning consent which relates to this application (EPF/188/94), has conditions
attached which state that the premises are not to operate between the hours of 00:00 to 8:00 on
any day.

Currently therefore we make representations to this application, since the opening of the premises
to 03:00 contradicts the terms of the existing planning permission for the use.

| am writing to the applicant and would suggest that the hours of opening are brought in line with
those on the planning consent, ie: the premises are closed by 00:00 every night.

Please contact me if you have any queries on the above on x4112,
EZMA/_

John Evans

Planning Assistant

m e rmnm o

Page 21



Mrs K Tuckey
Environmental Services
Epping Forest District Council

PO Box 2, Headquarters, Springfield,
Chelmsford, Essex CM2 6DA

Telephone 01245 491491
Website: www.essex. police.uk
Facsimile: 01245 452259

Simon Fisher
Licensening Unit
Harlow Police Station
The High

Harlow

Civic Offices EPPMQG FiiicsT DISTRICT C< Essex CM20 1HG.
; ENVIRONEENT,
High Street AL SERVICES 01279 625405
Epping ‘4. 1 N
g . 0V 2008 15/11/2005
Essex CM16 4BZ - va

Dear Mrs Tuckey,

I am in receipt of an application for a premises licence for late night refreshment sales of hot food after 2300
hours at premises known as FAVORIT 184 HIGH STREET EPPING ESSEX. | have been in contact with the
licensing offices at your Department and | am aware that the applicants premises currently has a late night
refreshment House Licence but terminating at midnight. The application is to sell hot food from 2300 hours to
0300 hours.

Police will wish to make representaions on th e following grounds.

Late night food establishments become attractive to late night revellers often frequented by persons already
inebriated and that combined with disorderly behaviour we believe would give rise to increased crime and
disorder. Additionally other establishments offering a similar facility have a ceiling closure time of midnight for
this very reason.As an observation there is likely to be resistance from those persons who reside in The High
Street or nearby.

| have copied this letter to the applicant Mr Kanagasabapthy MATHISOODY of 184 High Street Epping
Essex. | have telephoned him today(15/11/2005) and explained to him our objections and the reasons for

them.
Yours Faithful \P m‘.
u ulty 1Mo

Simon Fisher

Divisional Licensing Officer.

)

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

twt’a}g a/leadifoma/a'nﬁ Essex fzy@r

A196 (rev 9/04)

Page 22



Agenda Item 7

£

Page 23



) o _ 2 2 Nov 20y,
Epping Forest District Council

—

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We KU‘“CS:JOI‘EKHQTML;;]?for a premises licence under section 17 of
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises)

and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in

accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

k&_AKSC:EL‘l Ro
Har PReec!
Lo HTe A (RS

Post town o) I _Pos_t code <t 4&q "

Telephone number at premises (if any) l @2DK 954— €804. |
MNon-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 4—, -
Soo

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick ¥ yes

a) an individual or individuals* [ please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual*

i. as alimited company g please complete section (B)

ii. as a partnership please complete section (B)

ili. as an unincorporated association or ] please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) (I please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club (| please complete section (B)
d) a charity (. please complete section (B)

Page 24



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr I:| Mrs f:’ Miss I:l Msl:l Other title

(for example, Rev)
Surname First names

Please tick
¥ yes

I am 18 years old or over l:l

Current postal
address

if different from
premises address

Post Town i Postcode | ]

Daytime contact telephone number r

E-mail address
(optional) i _I

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS.

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.-'Where appropriate please give
any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned

MName

Kings Oax Horel le\fe,p :

Address

2 WesT Srecet , Ware, HeRrs
S 20 Te=e

Registered number (where applicable)
SO03XKLSH6 .

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)
Comeany

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 25



Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month  Year

When do you want the premises licence to start? = | \ 2] o O[]
Day Month  Year

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, | I ] I 1 I | 1

when do you want it to end?

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, E
please state the number expected to attend.

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

e Bemoes (anserma oF : BaR Area
For_ ON Anp OrFe Sares  Beer Cneosn
To Rowr Ao Rear Acea Ao Ricur
ASipe &F ‘F:)Qev\iﬁeﬂ= famcnom ch:m}
p\ésﬁ“r&t}f'\ﬁmv; SuPPex  Hour= Ceariacae
oz fRemises: Riduc BEarerramamendT
Licerce iy Resfecr of foaction Koan,
O SukP e ©F Acconor CausumeD
N e Reoe Gaeoen |

N Pua\_tc. G:\T’MTAimuAe-AT Ltcpﬁcm
QQPnJrrEzD IK: 4. QOS5 |

Page 26



‘What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? i
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act
2003)

Please tick ¥ yes
Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e} live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

0OxYROOOO

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
“}J) “dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box ])
k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

XX B

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

B K

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, C and P

Page 27



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take Indoors
Standard days and timings place indoors or outdoors or both — Outdoois
(please read guidance note 6) | please tick [Y] (please read guidance note

Day | Start Finish 2) Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3

i0-39

L O0i- 00

Wed s i ) State any seasonal variations for the performance of live
music (please read guidance note 4)

D30

Thur Ol ] &
10-30

Fri DZ. . Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
e o0 for the performance of live music at different times to those
! () 36 listed in the column on the left, please list (pl read

guidance note 5)

L0200 | ) Aop. Hour Euery (rastimd N
Sun =) A ADD Houg S.ve:a\f Boxinia DAY
i2.00 00 -co | Refecr fTxarming New Yeaes Eile/DAH' Y

T

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take Indoors x_
Standard days and timings place indoors or outdoors or both — OatdonT
(please read guidance note 6) | please tick [Y] (please read guidance note utdoors
Day | Start | Finish 2) Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3
o -39
Tk ot - 0O
10 -2
Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music
Ol - 0O (pt read guidance note 4)
032G
Thur Ox- ©o
HoRre:
Fri MNon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
02 -0 stancare HIMings.
for the playing of recorded music entertainment at different
lD -SC times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
Sat p (please read guidance note 5 e
02 06 | pan AoD HouR talety CARSNAAS BVE
lo-24 laa Aco Poue Bowma DAY
s 02 oo Toe &K=feat BasTinkg Nal Neaes )Q Houls
2-cd bo-ocol ‘© 1 Ady

Page 28



Sat

Sun

Mon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of similar description to that falling
within (e}, (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Provision of facilities

for making music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

e S

Will the facilities for making music be Indoors |
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
[¥] (please read guidance note 2) Qutdoors
Day | Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
1O -2
Tue | e o0
10 -2
Wed O\ - O State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
1o 3C»
i L co
10-39 .
Fri O 2' ) Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music entertainment at
16-3d different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
=y list (pl read guidance note 5)
] . ~ 3T
o2 AN ADD. HoulRS rayety GHRITMAS Ene
_ ic-30 RS Ay ADD HRoueS Euefua  Boxna Dag
—

1 6d to .00 | To RefGecr New Years t\{e.loi(\-\- (31
Provision of fagi-iities Will the facmt_ies for dancing be indoors Indoors ’){
for dancing or outdoors or both — please tick [Y] (see
Standard days and guidance note 2) Outdoors
timings(please read guidance
note 6)

Day | Start Finish Both
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will

be providing

10

Page 29



Mon Please give further details here (please read guidanc_:e note 3)

10 - 30
e o\ - cO

io-38
Wed Ol - o State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities

o {please read guidance note 4)

i3
Thur Ol s

i0-39 .
Fri 021 e MNon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at

o .3(_‘;) different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat List (pl read guidance note 5) .
0L -0 AN ROD. Houk Tuel| CHRasTiAS Ble
230 At ADD Hour Buery Boama Day
un
62. 00 ‘
— .
: To Remicer ExsTg  New Yenes /
[ .
2-00| CO-00 Day Houes

K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within l'or J

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6) -

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facilit
you will be providing

Day Start Finish Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoor
outdoors or both — please tick [Y] (pl read
guidance note 2) QOutdaor

Mon Both

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within j
or k (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Mon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within | or ] at different times to

3 those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

un -

guidance note 5)

11

Page 30




L

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment Indoors y
refreshment take place indoors or :‘tutduors or both — please Sutdoors
Standard days and tick [Y] (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Day | Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
73 -
Tue Oi-o O
23 -oCh
Wed Ol -cO State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
R 3 -od
Thur 02 -00
Fri 02 JPSPN MNon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
o the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
B'GC listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
5) =
Sat 02.00| AN Ao Houl Qve,e.\.‘ ChtusTinks Ede
23 -e0 A AcD Haoul ey Boxwe DAY
Sun ¢
__9)-00] w5 Reficer Exsmng Nen Neirs ge/
13-e0/00 -0 DAY HeulrS
M
S!.Ipply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for On the premises =

ption (Pl tick box Y) +
consumption (Please tick box OFf tha pramites

(please read guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both >
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)

W30

ik ol ce
1030

Wed Ol -ocH
1030

Thur 02_ MNon-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

OO} the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column

](},50 on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 02 ocb AN APD Vour Every Crasmas Dact
- - o O
1020 A AOD  Vioue Tuery Boana Y

s —_— =

ot DL-od 7o ReFect Exgtina Newl Yeawrs Eve

&3

OAAE

DAY  HoweS

12

Page 31



sun DL oo
V2 o OG-

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
_premises supervisor

Name..... MR Graristofuee Axeers

Address........... . \A  CGeoegudd Closc

Postcoder‘b’aQT
Personal Licence number(if known) O:DC’A*OOA Q - LC’V‘LI ""1¢l<g
Issuing licensing authority (if known)HMa\ow ....... % NG
N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

A P MacH e X2

C\GrRETTe
Nuacrined X\

O

Hours premises are State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard timings (please
read guidance note 6)
Day | Start Finish

Mon

o 30

Tue O|'5O
1030

Wed O\ -330

10 %O MNon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to
y be open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur 02 ‘3@ column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

1030 An APD . HouR Cuery GARSTMAS e

iy 02 ’3@ A AoD . ‘."‘OUE., &,e‘ﬁ\_\ 'L’)O:(mkq i}k\-‘
L0 30

sat 02 30| o Reficer Gxsnma Hew Yeass

10 -3 HeoeuwsS
Sun 09 25 Eve | Oay ou
(03| OO -3

13

Page 32



P

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General — all four licensing objectives (b.c.d.e) (please read guidance note 9)

Fouow g Asl ASSSESSMest of T Qzew\.se_ﬁ
PD He SuseeudDinQ Afea | Thre foxiowi ks (=
rPos=o0: No OTHeR cesces ThemSes = Goose Raswort
OeTaciaer FTeoRegry Whr o ADTouwinG Eescosada
FAoooviT ikt Patx. ARD SAaRen) ABea
No uNACCOMPAN e Crup 2eND ALlowed On Tae B
T PAvoTe DEmEiNG G Tare Wil AL Cwd DiSRelste USeo
b) The prevention of crime and disorder o AVATOR S o .
Lot CAl ALK AmD Gafoe

WL TERIAAL a ETERuad. Ot COARAERASDS AD Darraal Peceeg o wnic
O OTHEl Licerice fRemises ol CroSe TROWANM T
OP To 4 sk AcceepTed DooR EEUS<ES
UP To 26 el wie Buing ACFio FTeem ses
B MR ©F 2 Soadre el &N, =T icATED -
€) Public safety
Tl Cee Tavwreag Eao@, Wran S Seaviced Apnoa i
MaNAGeR HAS HeALTh ANP l"kl,.‘qt'&h-l@ CaaT A=

L® Toe 20 =Sware WNefxeo AT Taac T Ses |

d) The prevention of public nuisance

AL WinpansS Locv A
Amcerion Lo Iocgs Reniin Cesep AFfree 2P 2.
NeO oftee b\cemces PRransSs= 1 Vi Ty
TeTacreD FRofery A N0 AlTgoimd Re= 0ot

Sians ARz Disfiaden RemuesTia AUsSTomMeRS |To leave
URESa Taalen B9 a2 -2, QREETI)
e) The protection of children from harm
No UNACCOMEARN D Gruoled Auswen o«
Tae FBemm Ba=

14

Page 33



Please tick ¥ yes

=

- | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

- I have enclosed the plan of the premises E

= | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and ,E,
others where applicable

= | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises B
supervisor, if applicable

= lunderstand that | must now advertise my application B

= lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will ,B,

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant o @pplicant’s solicitor of other duly authorised agent. (See guidance note

11) If signing on behalf/of/the applican leis’_stg what capacity.
-
Signature \/\_/O

[ 0, - NORSSRpSER— -~ N U B P P, .-

Capacity

For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (please read guidance note12) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

s o 1 A A S i S S =R A N i e ere S

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

CHesTobAael ArvelesS
Stea~tAafe Moo

Post town ! Post :T:{I&._{ 2T .
Teleph b if
elephone number (if any) ~% crE.)“{-‘ E}&é‘(— .

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail eﬁlress (optional)
S SAcer S &5 &

s

Page 34



)

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

Mrs K Tuckey Our Ref:
Licensing Authority Your Ref:
Epping Forest District Council

Civic Offices

High Street

Epping

CM16 4BZ
15" December 2005

Dear Mrs Tuckey,
The Kings Oak Public House, High Beech, Loughton
Application for New Premises Licence

I write in connection with the above mentioned application.

Essex Police intend to oppose the granting of the application on the grounds that it

will undermine the promotion of the Crime and Disorder Licensing Objective as
follows:

Harlow Police Station
The High

Harlow

Essex

CM20 1HG

Licensing Unit Direct Line: 01279 625405
Fax: 01279 625477

* The premises already experience an unacceptably high level of problems
associated with public disorder, which will at best continue and at worst be
exacerbated should this application be granted. To grant the application would
therefore be contrary to the statutory obligation placed upon the police and
Local Authority to reduce crime and disorder in or around licensed premises
and therefore would undermine the promotion of the crime prevention and

public nuisance objectives.

» The premises have held in the past and it is feared will continue to hold in the
future, inappropriate events given the location of the premises which has and
will, lead to serious noise, nuisance and disorder in the immediate area and

which would undermine the promotion of the crime prevention objective.

e Given the nature of the events held at the premises, the number of person
attending and the location of the premises, the police have concermns as to

their ability to respond to a crime and disorder situation appropriately.

m@rﬁ w[eadmma_/dég Essex rcy%r

A196 (rev 9/04)

Page 35



| look forward to receiving a hearing date in due course.

Yours faithfully

QQ,JM Q_‘féﬁn{ Q@v\k ICoo B So2, e

Simon Fisher
Licensing Officer
Harlow Division Licensing Unit

Page 36



To: Consumer Protection Team - FAO:Kim Tuckey/

Jim Nolan
From: Planning Services - John Evans
Date: 7/12/2005 e i

Your ref:

~ Epping Forest
G - District Council

Our ref: PL/3066/JE

RE: Kings Oak Hotel, Nursery Road, High Beech, Loughton

| refer to the above application which was received by Planning Services as a Responsible
Authority on 22/11/2005.

This application seeks for the premises to host live and recorded music and supply alcohol from
10.30 to 01.00 Monday and Tuesday, 10.30 to 02.00 Wednesday to Saturday and 12.00 to 00.00
Sundays. The pub will be open for an additional half an hour 'wind down’ period each night.

The pub is situated within Epping Forest and is accessed by country lanes.

Conclusion: While it is a detached property, there are other residential properties in the vicinity,
which are likely to be adversely affected by people arriving and leaving these large premises,
particularly in the early hours of the morning. The pubs proposals are excessive considering its
situation in Epping Forest, which is not a suitable location for a large late night entertainment
venue.

I am copying these comments to the applicants, and would suggest the following to enable us to
withdraw our representations:

e Premises finish serving alcohol at 00:00 every day.
Please contact me if you have any queries on x4112,

Planning Assistant

Page 37



To: Environmental Services
Licensing Section
Kim Tuckey

From: Environmental Services
Mr. R. Gardiner
Technical Team Co-ordinator

Date: Date: 29 November 2005 E p p i g g Fo rest
Taur ek District Council

Our ref: WK/200346864

Licensing Act 2003
Kings Oak Hotel Limited, The Kings Oak, Nursery Road, High Beach, Waltham Abbey,
Essex

I refer to an application made under the Licensing Act 2003 regarding the above mentioned
premises that | received on 22nd November 2005.

1 would like to make the following representation(s) with regard to the Licensing objective —
prevention of public nuisance, as detailed in the attached letter to the applicant dated 29
November 2005.

If you wish to discuss any of my comments please contact me on (01992) 564089.

e

Mr. R. Gardiner
Technical Team Co-ordinator

Page 38



~ Date: 29 November 2005

Our Ref: WK/200346864

Your Ref:

Mr Akers

14 Georgian Close
Stanmore
Middlesex

HA7 3QT

Mr. R. Gardiner (01992) 564089
email:rgardiner @ eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Dear Sir or Madam:

Licensing Act 2003
Kings Oak Hotel Limited, The Kings Oak, Nursery Road, High Beach, Waltham Abbey,

Essex

On behalf of the Council’s Environmental Protection Team (Pollution Control), | confirm receipt
of a copy of your application dated 22 November 2005 that | received on 22 November 2005
regarding the above mentioned property. | have made the following representation to the
Council’s Licensing Section with regard to the Licensing objective — Prevention of Public
nuisance:

Live and recorded music (Box E & F)

1.

The application does not specify any area within the premises where live or recorded
music will be played for the extended hours that are being requested. Indeed the
application does not specify whether live music (Box E) will take place indoors, outdoors
or both.

The property currently has a Public Entertainment Licence for the Function room only,
with permitted hours till midnight on Sundays, 1am following Monday and Tuesdays
evenings and 2am following Wednesday to Saturday evenings i.e. the same as the
variation in hours being requested.

| am satisfied that the function room provides adequate sound insulation and because
access can be controlled from inside the public house via the bar area, noise can be
adequately contained when customers enter and leave the function room. | have no
representation if the live and recorded music is restricted to the function room for the
extended hours requested. However, because this is not specified, the licence would
allow live and recorded music in the bar, where there is greater potential for public
nuisance. | recommend that live music should not be permitted outdoors.

To prevent public nuisance | believe the extend hours requested for recorded music,
dancing, karaoke and other live music should apply to the function room only.

| have no objection to the bar area being open for late night refreshment and
background recorded music.

Page 39



6. A condition or agreement from the applicant that restricts live and recorded music to the
function room only after 23.30 hours would satisfy my representation.

Use of garden

I note that the Operating Schedule states “Garden is cleared by 22.30 hours”. On the basis
that this forms part of the operating schedule, and therefore requires the Premises Supervisor to
clear the garden by 22.30 hours, | have no representation on this issue.

If you would like to discuss the matter or have any written comments, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

| should be happy to withdraw the representation(s) if the operating schedule is amended
accordingly or if you agree to a suitable condition(s) being imposed as part of the
licence, or if you provide sufficient evidence to confirm that the representation can be
withdrawn.

Please confirm your comments in writing (by letter or email). | will inform the Council’s
Licensing Section if satisfied that the representation(s) can be withdrawn.

Yours faithf

Mr. R. Gardiner
Technical Team Co-ordinator

c.c. Mrs K Tuckey — Licensing Section

Page 40



If you would like to discuss the matter or have any written comments, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

| should be happy to withdraw the representation(s) if the operating schedule is amended
accordingly or if you agree to a suitable condition(s) being imposed as part of the
licence, or if you provide sufficient evidence to confirm that the representation can be
withdrawn.

Please confirm your comments in writing (by letter or email). | will inform the Council’s
Licensing Section if satisfied that the representation(s) can be withdrawn.

Yours faithfully

Mr. R. Gardiner
Technical Team Co-ordinator

c.c. Mrs K Tuckey — Licensing Section

Page 41



wuuz
DINAMGL LD wUmm. LL L LAl LU

Licensing Act, 1964
TRANSFER OF JUSTICES 'ON' LICENCE

AT THE LICENSING SEL‘.‘.SIONS for the Petty Sessional Division of North West Essex
held on the 5th day of March 2004
-+ . The Licensitg Justices for the said division hereby grant by way of transfer, to
: CHRISTOPHER AKERS & DEBRA CAROLE LIBBETER
this Justices'’On’ Licence authorising himv/her, in substitution for
RUARI ALEXANDER GILLES & SIMON ANTHONY KITCHIN

who holds a licence in réspect of the Ppremises mentioned below, authorising him/her
to sell by retddil at the premises situate at ; .

KINGS OAX, HYGH BEECH, LOUGHTON
intoxicating bquor of all dmxiptiéns for consumption on the premises.
The owaers ofthe premises in respect of which this licence is granted are

KENNETH HILTON

-9 This licence Is granted subject to any conditions endorsed hereon. The justices' licence
. hereby transferred and shall have aﬁ‘ectfmmthedatehereofuntﬂandincludingthe

4th day of April 2007.
THA, T8

Y THE ORIGIN
& 9-as”

JULIAN ABRAHAM BA
GIVEN under the official seal of the SOLICITOR

N . : STERNBERG, REED. TAYLOR & GILL
Lic gjﬂu:es which is hereto FQ%AL HO&F.;E =
' TION PARA
affix. 15;1 ir me, 12/18 STAN G, ESSEX
W 1G11 8DN

Clerk to the Licensing Justices.

Page 42



CARTLLE
O UMM . Ll L LAl LUIY
A/ LE L£UUD LD . I2Y¥ I'AA UVLIaSGTld 4UDaIBw DIRDC L L

e
bl
th (=
o
e ¥ )
i

1. AT ALL TIMES THE PREMISES ARE OPEN FOR THE SUPPLY OF INTOXICANTIS ONE OF
THE LICENSEES SHALL BE ON THE PREMISES

2. THERE SHALL BE NO APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL HOURS CERTIFICATE mr
RESPECT OF THE PREMISES

AND OFFENCES AGAINST PERSONS AND PROPERTY WILL BE PREVENTED

UNDERTAKING:
BOTH APPLICANTS TO SEND COPY OF NLC CERT TO COURT AND POLICE WHEN

g -K.e
[ --a.-o-g;-liu.cﬁh

Page 43



Epping Forest District Council .-

LICENCE FOR MUSIC AND DANCING

In pursuance of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, the Epping Forest
District Council (hereinafter called ‘the Council’)

Hereby Licences: Mr C Acres

of The Kings Oak, Nursery Road, High Beach, Waltham Abbey,
Essex

to keep or use a place known as: (The Function Room only) at the The Kings Oak P/H,
Nursery Road, Loughton, Essex

situated at: The Kings Oak, Nursery Road, High Beach, Waltham Abbey, Essex

in the County of Essex for the purposes of public Music and Dancing on such terms and
conditions and subject to such restrictions as are contained in Appendices A & B annexed
hereto so far as the same are applicable and the special conditions referred to in the Schedule

to this Licence below.

Subject to the right of the Council to revoke the Licence on any of the grounds specified in the
said Act of 1982, this Licence shall be in force on and from the date hereof until the Thirty-first
day of December next, following the date of this Licence.

THE SCHEDULE
Special Conditions and restrictions referred to

1.Prior notification will be given to the local authority and local residents of events.
2 Not more than 12 events between November & February
3. Not more than 16 events between March & October

4. No fireworks shall be used at any time except at one celebration associated with Guy Fawkes night
and one occasion of New years eve.

5. That a mobile telephone number of the licensee be made available to local residents at their request.
6 Any door supervisors employed by the licensee shall be SIA accredited and shall be veresent at the

premises for 1 hours following the end of any function. , e hereby certify
L3is to be a true copy

7.That the beer garden is cleared by 10.30pm cf the original
8. There shall be no external speakers used with any function \Qsé)\@;: \&\m
TAYLOR WALTON

65 HIGH STREET
HARPENDEN, HERTS.
ALS 25W

TEL: (01582) 765111

Page 44



9.Not more than 200 persons shall be allowed to be present whilst licensed activities are taking place

The following hours apply
Sundays 12am

Monday-Tuesdays 1am
Wednesday-Saturday 2am

Dated: 28th April 2005

/

of Environmental Services

‘_We hereby certify
this to he a true copy
of the original

Tkgs; NS\
] OF

:'_.4_ v WALTON
A STREET

7 - <EN, HERTS.
Y 4

TEL wiss2) 765111

TAYLOR WALTON
65 HIGH STREET
HARFZINDEN, HERTS.
ALS 25w

TEL: (01582) 765111

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



